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Sent: 10 September 2024 10:32
To: Planning
Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2024/3411/P - revised response

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be
malicious Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to
verify your password etc.

London Borough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 73711

Camden Town Hall Your Ref: 2024/3411/P - revised response
Argyle Street

Euston Road

London

WC1H 8EQ

10 September 2024
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: 100 & 88 , GRAY'S INN ROAD, 127 CLERKENWELL ROAD, LONDON, LONDON, WC1X
8AL

Waste Comments

Thank you for consulting Thames Water for the discharge of matters relating to PILING. Thames
Water confirms the piling condition referenced, can be discharged based on the information
submitted.

Water Comments

Supplementary Comments

Thames Water have reviewed the information provided and agree to discharge Condition 33. This
is based on the understanding that piling/demolition works are carried out in accordance with.
Drawing 100R. Proposed Piles Positions Vs Existing Sewer & Water Supply 22.7.2024. Please
advise Thames Water if these plans change so that we can re-assess the risk to our assets.
Please discharge Condition 33.

Demolition, piling, and excavation works all have the potential to adversely impact Thames Water
assets. Please bear in mind that Thames Water will hold the developer and any relevant
contractor/sub-contractor liable for any losses incurred or damage caused to Thames Water
assets arising from construction works or subsequent use of the facility.

Plans of Thames Water apparatus can be obtained through our website at

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.thameswater-

properysearches.co.uk%2F &data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Ca8738af922c2

40c¢179ac08dcd17b7a6e%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246¢%7C0%7C0%7C638615575
1



490784844%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIljoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIljoiV2luMzIiLCJBTil
61k1haWwiLCJIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5f8lkZtrncoc%2F9pb9L7CLONIFnG4r
pmSvQ%2BGbmrEk%2BQ%3D&reserved=0. Please contact Developer Services if you wish to
discuss further (0800 009 3921 or by email at developer.services@thameswater.co.uk with email
subject FAO Asset Protection Team). Please use the following reference in all future
correspondence: DTS .73711

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email,
send to devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk Visit us online
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F % 2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2F
&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Ca8738af922c240c179ac08dcd17b7a6e%7
C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246¢c%7C0%7C0%7C638615575490796153%7CUnknown%
7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTIl6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0
%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jNnLfphAyrdwHWADV7kNkw99RR%2BjRE%2FZusnwD%2F2Id
9A%3D&reserved=0 , follow us on twitter
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fthames
water&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Ca8738af922c240c179ac08dcd17b7a
6e%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246¢c%7C0%7C0%7C638615575490802380%7CUnkno
wn%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwWMDAILCJQIjoiV2luMzIliLCJBTil61k1haWwiLCJXVCI6
Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z4hyvVhz9Bb%2B0JaWDOtxmmk3Z%2FiOcYjkZxoEBD54
b%2Bg%3D&reserved=0 or find us on
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F % 2Fwww.facebook.com%2Ftham
eswater&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Ca8738af922¢c240c179ac08dcd17b
7a6e%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246¢c%7C0%7C0%7C638615575490808621%7CUnk
nown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI
6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2fBulehyRLeAT9e%2B09iStz%2BsuCZIcf4L902kueAqgZ
E%3D&reserved=0. We're happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company
number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at
Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is
intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those
of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If
you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its
contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from
your system.



